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From: as aissh <z ye@yahoo com>

To: “wihagatiti@yahos com” <mihayatittiByahon com>
Ce: Yod-commite@uny ac ™ <tod-commit=Gurs ac id>
Sent: Saturday. November 10, 2012 10:25 AM

Subject: The 4th ICTPD Abstract Notficatizn

& D

Dear Bu Th Rokhayas,

i

0 Active v

Q &

i Google

We have sent the emai of absiract netificalion Srough tpd-commiiesSuni.ac i, unfertunately, obhiously it has not reached you. On behalf of the stzering

committee, [ send this acceptance lefern

Weafepbaasedmmmpzmmmmgmmedmﬁmwumnmew&sm
to acoept your abstract. We zre lociong fooward to receivng your full paper of 1500 - 2000 words by 16 Bovember 2012 Fapzr submitied after the

dve date vall not bz considered for the conference and the proceeding.

We wiF s2nd 2 formal imitation letter along withs the feedbadss (if any) from e reviewers. Should you have any queries regerding the pager or amything about
the conference, please do not hestate to confad me, Aisah, at my email zis_ye2yvahoo.com or my mobde 2813 1028 2837



